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Conversation No. 13-1 
 
Date:  October 26, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 8:35 am and 10:15 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The phone was engaged or malfunctioned. 
 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
[Non-historical Returnable] 
[Duration:  8s  ] 
 
 
[NO CONVERSATION] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-2 
 
Date:  October 26, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 8:35 am and 10:15 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The phone was engaged or malfunctioned. 
 
 

Nixon Presidential Library and Museum
WH Telephone #13
13-1 (10/26/1971)-Phone engaged or malfunctioned
13-2 (10/26/1971)-Phone engaged or malfunctioned
13-3 (10/26/1971)-P, AMH
13-4 (10/26/1971)-P, WHO
13-5 (10/26/1971)-P, PMF
13-6 (10/26/1971)-P, AMH
13-7 (10/26/1971)-P, WHO
13-8 (10/26/1971)-P, RWR
13-9 (10/26/1971)-P, WHO
13-10 (10/26/1971)-P, WPR
13-11 (10/26/1971)-P, WHO
13-12 (10/26/1971)-P, WPR
13-13 (10/26/1971)-P, WHO
13-14 (10/26/1971)-P, WPR
13-15 (10/26/1971)-P, WHO
13-16 (10/26/1971)-P, RMW
13-17 (10/26/1971)-P, WHO
13-18 (10/26/1971)-P, HRH
13-19 (10/27/1971)-P, WHO
13-20 (10/27/1971)-P, TNC
13-21 (10/27/1971)-RMW, WHO, Unk
13-22 (10/27/1971)-P, GPS
13-23 (10/29/1971)-P, HSt
13-24 (10/29/1971)-P, WHO
13-25 (10/29/1971)-P, WPR
13-26 (10/29/1971)-P, WHO
13-27 (10/29/1971)-P,GRD
13-28 (10/29/1971)-P, WHO
13-29 (10/29/1971)-P, MGE
13-30 (10/29/1971)-P, WHO
13-31 (10/29/1971)-P, CWC, HAK
13-32 (10/29/1971)-P, RMW
13-33 (10/29/1971)-P,WHO
13-34 (10/29/1971)-P, JDE
13-35 (10/29/1971)-P, WHO
13-36 (10/29/1971)-P, NAR
13-37 (10/29/1971)-P, WHO
13-38 (10/29/1971)-P, GPS
13-39 (10/29/1971)-P, WHO
13-40 (10/29/1971)-P, JCW
13-41 (10/29/1971)-HAK, HWO
13-42 (10/29/1971)-HAK, WHO
13-43 (10/29/1971)-P, HAK
13-44 (10/29/1971)-P, WHO, HAK
13-45 (10/31/1971)-P, WHO
13-46 (10/31/1971)-P, WHO
13-47 (10/31/1971)-P, CGB
13-48 (10/31/1971)-P, WHO
13-49 (10/31/1971)-P,HRH
13-50 (10/31/1971)-P, WHO
13-51 (10/31/1971)-P, CWC
13-52 (11/1/1971)-P, WHO
13-53 (11/1/1971)-P, WHO
13-54 (11/1/1971)-P, TCRN
13-55 (11/1/1971)-P, WHO
13-56 (11/1/1971)-P, RLZ
13-57 (11/1/1971)-P, WHO
13-58 (11/1/1971)-HAK, RLZ
13-59 (11/1/1971)-P, WHO
13-60 (11/1/1971)-P, CWC
13-61 (11/1/1971)-P, WHO
13-62 (11/1/1971)-P, HAK
13-63 (11/2/1971)-P, WHO
13-64 (11/2/1971)-P, RLZ
13-65 (11/2/1971)-P, WHO
13-66 (11/2/1971)-P, WHO
13-67 (11/2/1971)-P, WHO
13-68 (11/2/1971)-P, CEM
13-69 (11/2/1971)-P, WHO
13-70 (11/2/1971)-P, JHRs
13-71 (11/2/1971)-P, BBC
13-72 (11/2/1971)-P, WHO
13-73 (11/2/1971)-P, WPR
13-74 (11/2/1971)-P, WHO
13-75 (11/2/1971)-P, GPS
13-76 (11/2/1971)-P, WHO
13-77 (11/2/1971)-P, GPS
13-78 (11/2/1971)-P, WHO
13-79 (11/2/1971)-P, WHO
13-80 (11/2/1971)-P, HAK
13-81 (11/3/1971)-P, WHO
13-82 (11/3/1971)-P, WHO
13-83 (11/3/1971)-P, CWC
13-84 (11/3/1971)-P, FLR
13-85 (11/3/1971)-P, WHO
13-86 (11/3/1971)-P, WHO
13-87 (11/3/1971)-P, WHO
13-88 (11/3/1971)-P, WHO
13-89 (11/3/1971)-P, RJPerk
13-90 (11/3/1971)-P, RMW, HAK
13-91 (11/3/1971)-P, WHO
13-92 (11/3/1971)-P, PWs
13-93 (11/3/1971)-P, RMW
13-94 (11/3/1971)-HRH, WHO, P, JDE, JNM
13-95 (11/3/1971)-P, WHO
13-96 (11/3/1971)-P, JNM
13-97 (11/3/1971)-P, WHO
13-98 (11/3/1971)-P, WHO
13-99 (11/3/1971)-P, CWC
13-100 (11/3/1971)-P, WHA

Nixon Presidential Library and Museum
WH Telephone #14 [Part II]
13-101 (11/3/1971)-P, WHO
13-102 (11/3/1971)-P, FSF
13-103 (11/3/1971)-P, WHO
13-104 (11/3/1971)-P, CWC
13-105 (11/3/1971)-CWC, WHO, Unk
13-106 (11/3/1971)-CWC, WHO, AFB, Unk
13-107 (11/3/1971)-P, WHO
13-108 (11/3/1971)-P, RBL
13-109 (11/3/1971)-P, WHO
13-110 (11/3/1971)-P, RHF
13-111 (11/3/1971)-P, WHO
13-112 (11/3/1971)-P, PMC
13-113 (11/3/1971)-P, WHO
13-114 (11/3/1971)-P, CMacG
13-115 (11/4/1971)-P, WHO
13-116 (11/4/1971)-P, WHO
13-117 (11/4/1971)-P, WHO, RHS
13-118 (11/4/1971)-P, WHO
13-119 (11/4/1971)-P, WHO
13-120 (11/4/1971)-P, WHO
13-121 (11/4/1971)-P, CWC
13-122 (11/4/1971)-AMH, WHO, P, KAB, PGP
13-123 (11/4/1971)-P, WHO
13-124 (11/4/1971)-P, TCRN
13-125 (11/4/1971)-P, WHO
13-126 (11/4/1971)-P, CWC
13-127 (11/4/1971)-P, WHO
13-128 (11/4/1971)-P, WHO
13-129 (11/4/1971)-P, WHO
13-130 (11/4/1971)-P, WHO
13-131 (11/4/1971)-P, WHO
13-132 (11/4/1971)-P, CSC
13-133 (11/4/1971)-P, WHO
13-134 (11/4/1971)-P, HRH
13-135 (11/4/1971)-P, WHO
13-136 (11/4/1971)-P, WHO
13-137 (11/4/1971)-P, WHO
13-138 (11/4/1971)-P, LJC
13-139 (11/4/1971)-P, WHO
13-140 (11/4/1971)-P, HRH
13-141 (11/4/1971)-P, WHO
13-142 (11/4/1971)-P, JDE
13-143 (11/4/1971)-P, WHO
13-144 (11/4/1971)-P, WHO
13-145 (11/5/1971)-P, WHO
13-146 (11/5/1971)-P, WHO
13-147 (11/5/1971)-P, CWC
13-148 (11/5/1971)-P, EVRg
13-149 (11/5/1971)-P, SBB, JVNK
13-150 (11/5/1971)-P, WHO
13-151 (11/5/1971)-P, WHO
13-152 (11/5/1971)-P, Unk
13-153 (11/5/1971)-P, WHO
13-154 (11/5/1971)-P, CWC
13-155 (11/8/1971)-P, WHO
13-156 (11/8/1971)-P, HAK
13-157 (11/8/1971)-P, WHO
13-158 (11/8/1971)-P, CWC



 
 

NIXON PRESIDENTIAL MATERIALS STAFF 
 

Tape Subject Log 
(rev. 10/06) 

 
 

 

2 

********************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
[Non-historical Returnable] 
[Duration:  8s  ] 
 
 
[NO CONVERSATION] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-3 
 
Date:  October 26, 1971 
Time:  10:15 am - 10:16 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr. talked with the President. 
 
[See Conversation No. 601-36/602-1E] 
 

President's schedule 
-President's conversation with H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 
-African President 

-Kofi A. Busia from Ghana 
-Vote in United Nations [UN] on Taiwan 
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Conversation No. 13-4 
 
Date:  October 26, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 10:16 am and 10:17 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 601-36/602-1F] 
 

Request for a call to Peter M. Flanigan 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-5 
 
Date:  October 26, 1971 
Time:  10:17 am - 10:18 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Peter M. Flanigan. 
 
[See Conversation No. 601-36/602-1G] 
 

Spiro T. Agnew 
-Trip to Southeast Asia 

-Meeting with President and William P. Rogers 
 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
[Privacy] 
[Duration:  53s  ] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
 
********************************************************************** 
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Conversation No. 13-6 
 
Date:  October 26, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 10:18 am and 11:13 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
Alexander M. Haig, Jr. talked with the President. 
[See Conversation No. 601-36/602-1H] 
 

Ronald L. Ziegler's announcement 
-William P. Rogers’ noon announcement 

-Coordination with Haig 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-7 
 
Date:  October 26, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 10:18 am and 11:13 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 602-2] 
 

Request for a call to the Ronald W. Reagan  
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-8 
 
Date:  October 26, 1971 
Time:  11:13 am - 11:25 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Ronald W. Reagan. 
 
[See Conversation No. 602-4] 
 

Reagan's schedule 
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********************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 2 
[Personal Returnable] 
[Duration:  13s  ] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 2 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
 

Vote in United Nation on Taiwan 
-President's previous meeting with Spiro T. Agnew 

-Agnew's trip 
-Greece, Turkey 
-Iran 
-African Nations 
-1972 election 
-United Nations [UN] 

-Reagan’s view 
-Popular opinion 
-George H.W. Bush 
-US participation 

-Reagan’s view 
-1972 campaign 

-Possible Congressional action 
-India-Pakistan conflict 
-President's forthcoming conversations 
-Reagan's statement to commentator 
-Chiang Kai-shek 

-Previous meeting with Reagan 
-Effect of UN vote 

-US Defense Treaty 
-President's lobbying 

-Telephone calls 
-Extent of success 

 
************************************************************************** 
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BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 4 
[Privacy] 
[Duration:  6s  ] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 4 
 
************************************************************************** 

 
 
-Possible US response 

-Reagan’s views 
-President's efforts 
-Japan 
-Reagan’s comments 
-Importance 

-Portugal, South Africa, Ghana 
 

Reagan's previous trip to Asia 
-Itinerary 

 
Vietnam 

-Casualties 
 

Reagan's forthcoming press conference 
-UN vote on Taiwan 

-Effects in US 
 

UN vote on Taiwan 
-Reagan's proclamation 

-Earl Warren's speech 
 

Supreme Court 
-Nominees 

-Mildred L. Lillie 
-William French Smith 
-Lewis F. Powell, Jr., William H. Rehnquist 
-Smith, Chairman of Board of Regents 

-John N. Mitchell 
-Lifespan of Justices 

 
Nancy Reagan 
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Conversation No. 13-9 
 
Date:  October 26, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 11:25 am and 11:37 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 

Request for a call to William P. Rogers 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-10 
 
Date:  October 26, 1971 
Time:  11:37 am - 11:42 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with William P. Rogers. 
 

United Nations [UN] vote on Taiwan 
-US support 

-Ronald W. Reagan's previous call to President 
 
 
************************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 2 
[Privacy] 
[Duration:  4s  ] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 2 
 
************************************************************************** 
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-The President’s view 
-Proclamation 

-Public opinion 
-Rogers’ forthcoming press conference on vote on PRC 

-Statement 
-Financing 

-Possible questions 
-Congressional support 

-US reaction 
-Vote 

 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-11 
 
Date:  October 26, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 11:42 am and 1:41 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 303-1] 
 

Request for a call to William P. Rogers 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-12 
 
Date:  October 26, 1971 
Time:  1:41 pm - 1:47 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with William P. Rogers. 
 
[See Conversation No. 303-2] 
 

Telephone connection 
 

United Nations [UN] vote on Taiwan 
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-Rogers’ press conference 
-Ronald L. Ziegler's view 

-Reagan's previous call to President 
-Television coverage 

 
 
************************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 2 
[Privacy] 
[Duration:  3s  ] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 2 
 
************************************************************************** 
 
 

-Reagan’s view 
 
 
************************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 3 
[Privacy 
[Duration:  4s  ] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 3 
 
************************************************************************** 
 
 

-Rogers’ press conference 
-US support 
-Finances 

-Michael J. Mansfield and Hugh Scott 
-Interpretation 
-Historical trend of vote 
-Peoples Republic of China [PRC] diplomatic activities 
-Rogers’ press conference 
-Reagan's proposal 
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-Rogers’ possible call 
-George H.W. Bush 
-US participation 

-Rogers’ possible call to Reagan 
-President's lobbying efforts 

-President's lobbying efforts 
-Rogers’ forthcoming call to Reagan 

-Recognition of PRC 
-Italy 
-Canada 
-Iran 
-Turkey 

-Bush 
-India-Pakistan conflict 

 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-13 
 
Date:  October 26, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 1:47 pm and 1:50 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 303-4] 
 

-Request for a call to William P. Rogers 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-14 
 
Date:  October 26, 1971 
Time:  1:50 pm - 1:51 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with William P. Rogers. 
 

Rogers’ forthcoming call to Reagan 
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-Rogers’ statement on United Nations [UN] vote on Taiwan 
-Chiang Kai-shek 

-Previous visit with Reagan 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-15 
 
Date:  October 26, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 6:36 pm and 7:50 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 

Request for a call to Rose Mary Woods 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-16 
 
Date:  October 26, 1971 
Time:  7:50 pm - 7:52 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Rose Mary Woods. 
 

Rose Mary Woods’ location 
 

Rose Woods’ schedule 
-President 

-Trip to Peoples Republic of China [PRC] 
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********************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
[Privacy] 
[Duration:  1m 53s  ] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-17 
 
Date:  October 26, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 7:52 pm and 8:01 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 

Request for a call to H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-18 
 
Date:  October 26, 1971 
Time:  8:01 pm - 8:07 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman. 
 

Henry A. Kissinger 
-Calls to Ronald W. Reagan 
-Forthcoming call to William F. Buckley, Jr. 

 
United Nations [UN] vote on Taiwan 

-George H.W. Bush 
-Peoples Republic of China [PRC] 
-President's forthcoming trip 
-Vote in UN 
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-Possible US reaction 
-Bush 
-John N. Mitchell's view 
-Reagan 
-Buckley 

 
Supreme Court 

 
UN vote on Taiwan 

-William P. Rogers previous press conference 
-The President’s view 

-Rogers’ statement after vote 
-Reagan 

-Mitchell 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-19 
 
Date:  October 27, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 9:40 am and 12:23 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 603-2] 
 

Request for a call to Tricia Nixon Cox 
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Conversation No. 13-20 
 
Date:  October 27, 1971 
Time:  12:23 pm - 12:26 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Tricia Nixon Cox. 
 
[See Conversation No. 603-3A] 
 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
[Personal Returnable] 
[Duration:  7m 25s  ] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
 

Jet Star airplanes 
-Use by First Family 

-Press inquiries 
-Frequency 
-Commercial airlines 
-James D. (“Don”) Hughes 
-Press inquiries 
-Commercial airlines 
-Frequency 

-Hughes 
-Julie Nixon Eisenhower 
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********************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 2 
[Personal Returnable] 
[Duration:  2m 11s  ] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 2 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-21 
 
Date:  October 27, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 12:36 pm and 12:52 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
Rose Mary Woods talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 603-3B] 
 

Request to call Extension 2153  
 
Rose Woods talked with an unknown man in the military office. 
 

Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon's schedule 
-Arrival at the White House 

 
 

Conversation No. 13-22 
 
Date:  October 27, 1971 
Time:  Unknown after 5:27 pm and 5:29 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with George P. Shultz; this recording begins at an unknown time while the 
telephone call is in progress. 
 
[See Conversation No. 604-8] 
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President's conversation with George Meany 

-Pay Board 
-Meany's schedule 
-Floyd E. ("Red") Smith's schedule 
-George H. Boldt's opinion 

 
Pay Board 

-Shultz's forthcoming calls 
-Boldt, Donald H. Rumsfeld 
-Meany 

 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-23 
 
Date:  October 29, 1971 
Time:  8:26 am - 8:30 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Hugh Scott. 
 
[See Conversation No. 607-2] 
 

President's schedule 
-Josip Broz Tito 

 
Senate vote 

-Importance 
-Vietnam negotiations 

-Prisoners of war [POWs] 
 

Vietnam 
-Casualties 
-Attitudes of Senators 

 
United Nations [UN] vote on Taiwan 

-Scott's statement 
-George H.W. Bush's conversation with the President 
-Arab leader's statement 

-Israel 
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-South Africa, Portugal, Greece 
 

Senate vote 
-William E. Brock, III's amendment 
-President's schedule 

 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-24 
 
Date:  October 29, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 10:04 am and 10:36 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 607-5] 
 

Request for a call to William P. Rogers 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-25 
 
Date:  October 29, 1971 
Time:  10:36 am - 10:45 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with William P. Rogers. 
 
[See Conversation No. 607-7] 
 

Winton M. (“Red”) Blount's resignation 
 

Yugoslavia 
-Rogers’ previous conversation with Mirko Tepavac 

-Leonid I. Brezhnev's visit to Yugoslavia 
-Josip Broz Tito 

-President's previous conversation with Tepavac 
-Presence of interpreter 
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-Post-Tito period 
-Future 
-US foreign policy 
-The President’s response 

-Rogers’ previous conversation with Tepavac 
-US-Yugoslavia cooperation 

-Significance 
-Soviet Union-Yugoslavia relations 

-The President’s previous conversation with Tito 
-Brezhnev 

-Soviet Union policy 
-Interpreter Lijana Tambaca 

-Rogers’ previous conversation with Tepavac 
-Brezhnev's meeting with Tito 

-Significance 
-Motives 

-Tito 
-Motives 
-Forthcoming meeting with the President 

 
Rogers’ schedule 

-Adele Rogers 
-Weather in Miami 

-Charles G. (“Bebe”) Rebozo 
-Yugoslav reception 

 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-26 
 
Date:  October 29, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 10:46 am and 11:34 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 607-13] 
 

Request for a call to Glenn R. Davis 
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Conversation No. 13-27 
 
Date:  October 29, 1971 
Time:  11:34 am - 11:35 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Glenn R. Davis. 
 
[See Conversation No. 607-14] 
 

Davis’ birthday 
-Clark MacGregor 

 
Golf 

 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-28 
 
Date:  October 29, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 1:29 pm and 2:39 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 302-7] 
 

Request for a call to Mamie G.D. Eisenhower 
-Dr. Walter R. Tkach 
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Conversation No. 13-29 
 
Date:  October 29, 1971 
Time:  2:39 pm - 2:41 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Mamie G.D. Eisenhower. 
 
[See Conversation No. 302-11] 
 

Mrs. Eisenhower's health 
-Mrs. Eisenhower's schedule 
-Prior health 
-Dr. Walter R. Tkach's conversation with President 
-Hospital personnel characterized 

Dwight D. Eisenhower 
-1st quarters 

 
Mrs. Eisenhower's schedule 

-Jet Star airplane 
 

Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon 
 

Mrs. Eisenhower's schedule 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-30 
 
Date:  October 29, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 2:41 pm and 2:42 pm 
Location:  White House telephone 
 
The President spoke with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 302-13] 
 

Request for a call to Charles W. Colson 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-31 
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Date:  October 29, 1971 
Time:  2:42 pm - 2:50 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Charles W. Colson. 
 
[See Conversation No. 302-13] 
 

Louis P. Harris Poll 
-Washington Post coverage 

 
The President conferred with Henry A. Kissinger at 2:42 pm. 
 

Entrance 
 
[End of conferral] 
 

Harris Poll 
-Newsweek 

 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
[Personal Returnable] 
[Duration:  6s  ] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
 

Previous Senate vote 
-President's call to Hugh Scott 

 
Henry A. Kissinger 

 
Scott 

-Activities 
-Statement on United Nations [UN] 
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********************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 3 
[Personal Returnable] 
[Duration:  29s  ] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 3 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
 

Vietnam 
-Casualties 

-Press coverage 
 

UN vote on Taiwan 
-Videotape of vote 

-Kissinger's viewing 
-National Broadcasting Company [NBC] 

-Length 
-George H. W. Bush 

-Comments on vote 
-Conversations with delegates 

-Vote 
-Political effect 

-Henry C. Cashen, II 
-Attendance at Navy League meeting 

-Support of President 
-Henry M. (“Scoop”) Jackson's comments 

-President's forthcoming trip to Peoples Republic of China [PRC] 
 

Arthur F. Burns 
-Previous conversation with President 

-Liquidity 
-Colson's forthcoming conversation with Peter M. Flanigan 

-Publicity 
-Gustave L. Levy 
-Bernard J. ("Bunny") Lasker 
-Albert H. Gordon 
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-Burns 
-Public comments 

-Calvin Bullitt dinner 
-Possible dinner 

-Press 
-Views on national economy 

-John B. Connally 
-Retail sales 
-George P. Shultz's charts 

 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-32 
 
Date:  October 29, 1971 
Time:  2:58 pm - 2:59 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
Rose Mary Woods talked with the President. 
 
[See Conversation No. 302-13B] 
 

President's schedule 
-Florida 
-Woods’ conversation with Julie Nixon Eisenhower 
-Weather 
-Camp David 

 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-33 
 
Date:  October 29, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 2:59 pm and 3:06 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 302-14] 
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Request for a call to John D. Ehrlichman 
-Rose Mary Woods 

 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-34 
 
Date:  October 29, 1971 
Time:  3:06 pm - 3:08 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with John D. Ehrlichman. 
 
[See Conversation No. 302-15] 
 

Nelson A. Rockefeller 
-Forthcoming call to President 
-Department of Health, Education and Welfare [HEW] 

-Welfare experiments 
-Meeting with Elliot L. Richardson and John G. Veneman 

 
Ehrlichman's schedule 

 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-35 
 
Date:  October 29, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 3:08 pm and 3:10 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 302-16] 
 

Request for a call to Nelson A. Rockefeller 
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Conversation No. 13-36 
 
Date:  October 29, 1971 
Time:  3:10 pm - 3:20 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Nelson A. Rockefeller. 
 
[See Conversation No. 302-17] 
 

Dr. W. Kenneth Riland 
 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
[Personal Returnable] 
[Duration:  41s  ] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
 

Rockefeller's conversation with Robert H. Finch 
-Finch's forthcoming trip to Latin America 

 
Underdeveloped nations 

-President's economic program 
-10 Percent import charge 

 
President's Economic Program 

-10 Percent import charge 
-Negotiations with Canada 

-Venezuela 
-President's conversation with John B. Connally 

-United Nations [UN] vote on Taiwan 
-US supporters 

-Mexico 
-Indonesia 
-Thailand 
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-Japan 
-Africa 
-Mexico 
-Samuel Gompers’ Theory 
-President Luis Echeverria Alvarez of Mexico 

-Europeans 
-Australia, New Zealand, Indonesia, Thailand 
-Japan 

-Forthcoming meeting with Connally 
-10 Percent import charge 

-Finch's forthcoming trip to Latin America 
-Timing 

-Negotiations with Canada 
-George P. Shultz 

-Finch's forthcoming trip to Latin America 
-Timing 

-Negotiations with Canada 
-Shultz's forthcoming call to Rockefeller 

-Finch's forthcoming trip to Latin America 
-Division of Labor 
-Schedule 
-Possible effect 
-Shultz's call to Rockefeller 

 
Attica 

-Forthcoming bond issue 
-Albert Shakerr's views 

 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-37 
 
Date:  October 29, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 3:20 pm and 4:10 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 302-18A] 
 

Request for a call to George P. Shultz 
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Conversation No. 13-38 
 
Date:  October 29, 1971 
Time:  4:10 pm - 4:11 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with George P. Shultz. 
 
[See Conversation No. 302-18B] 
 

President's schedule 
-Shultz 
-John D. Ehrlichman 

 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-39 
 
Date:  October 29, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 4:11 pm and 4:55 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 302-18C] 
 

Request for a call to John C. Whitaker 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-40 
 
Date:  October 29, 1971 
Time:  4:55 pm - 4:56 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with John C. Whitaker. 
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[See Conversation No. 302-18D] 
 

Thomas W. ("Ted") Gleason 
-Charles W. Colson 
-Laurence H. Silberman 

-James D. Hodgson 
-Negotiations concerning use of US ships 

-Venezuela, Soviet Union 
-Oil and grain 

-Colson, [Forename unknown] Lincoln 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-41 
 
Date:  October 29, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 6:03 pm and 6:35 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
Henry A. Kissinger talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 608-2A] 
 

Request for a call to James C.H. Shen 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-42 
 
Date:  October 29, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 6:03 pm and 6:35 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
Henry A. Kissinger talked with the White House operator. 
 

Call to James C.H. Shen 
-Rerouting to Kissinger's office 
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Conversation No. 13-43 
 
Date:  October 29, 1971 
Time:  7:56 pm - 7:59 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
Henry A. Kissinger talked with the President. 
 

Senate votes on foreign aid program 
-Possible White House response 

-Statement 
-Michael J. Mansfield, Hugh Scott, Robert P. Griffin 
-Possible White House response 
-Eastern newspapers reaction 
-Compared with first Mansfield amendment 
-Possible White House response 

-Statement 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-44 
 
Date:  October 29, 1971 
Time:  7:59 pm - 8:01 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 

Request for a call to Henry A. Kissinger 
 
The President talked with Kissinger between 8:00 pm and 8:01 pm. 
 

Senate votes on foreign aid program 
-White House response 

-Hugh Scott, Clark MacGregor 
-Calls from Kissinger 
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Conversation No. 13-45 

 
Date:  October 31, 1971 
Time:  5:07 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 

Request for a call to Charles G. ("Bebe") Rebozo 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-46 
 
Date:  October 31, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 5:07 pm and 5:24 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The White House operator talked with the President. 
 

Charles G. ("Bebe") Rebozo's location 
-Return call to President 

 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-47 
 
Date:  October 31, 1971 
Time:  5:24 pm - 5:28 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Charles G. ("Bebe") Rebozo. 
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********************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
[Personal Returnable] 
[Duration:  4m 38s  ] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-48 
 
Date:  October 31, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 5:28 pm and 5:30 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 

Request for a call to H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-49 
 
Date:  October 31, 1971 
Time:  5:30 pm - 5:39 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman. 
 

George H.W. Bush 
-Appearance on television 

-President's conversation with Charles Colson 
-Compared to Charles W. Yost 
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William P. Rogers’ schedule 
-President's conversation with Henry A. Kissinger 
-Meeting with President 

Kissinger 
-Senate vote on foreign aid 

 
Foreign aid 

-As an issue 
-Possible White House response to Senate vote 

-Television appearance by President 
-Other issues 
-Article in New York Times 

 
President's forthcoming schedule 

-Rogers 
-Melvin R. Laird 

 
John N. Mitchell's activities 

-Ronald W. Reagan 
 

Reagan's schedule 
-Possible meeting with the President 

-Report of Reagan’s foreign trip 
-White House Head of State Dinner 

-Indira Gandhi 
-Australian 
-India 

-Importance 
 

John Connally's schedule 
 

President's schedule 
-Florida 
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********************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 2 
[Personal Returnable] 
[Duration:  35s  ] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 2 
 
********************************************************************** 
 

President's conversation with Kissinger 
-President's opponents in Congress 

-Allegations 
-Foreign aid 

-White House response 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-50 
 
Date:  October 31, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 5:39 pm and 7:57 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 

Request for a call to Charles W. Colson 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-51 
 
Date:  October 31, 1971 
Time:  7:57 pm - 8:13 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Charles W. Colson. 
 

George H. W. Bush 
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-Television appearance 
-Colson's note 
-President's note 
-Television interview 

-Edward M. Kennedy 
-Audience 

 
Edward M. Kennedy 

-Attacks by Elliot Richardson and Robert Dole 
 

Dole 
-Forthcoming call from Colson 

Hugh Scott 
-Previous television appearance 

-Vice President Spiro T. Agnew 
-Liberals 
-Call to Colson from Lyndon K. (“Mort”) Allin 

 
Democrats 

-Contrasted with Republicans 
-Partisanship 

-Possible Republican response 
-Agnew's forthcoming speech 

 
Bush 

-Television interview 
-Edward M. Kennedy 

-Vietnam War 
-President 

-United Nations vote on Taiwan 
-President's reaction 
-Israel 

-Arab delegates 
-Television appearances 

-Administration public relations 
-Bush 
-Scott 
-Dole 
-Richardson 

-Possible role in administration 
-United Nations [UN] 
-Public relations 
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Scott 

 
George H. Gallup and Louis P. Harris polls 

-Newspaper headlines 
 

Robert Sherman 
-Articles in Washington Star 
-Garnett D. (“Jack”) Horner 

-Ronald L. Ziegler 
-Henry A. Kissinger 
-New York Times 
-Colson's forthcoming meeting with Smith Hempstone, Jr. 

Hempstone 
-Columns 
-President's schedule 

-Possible meeting 
-Column on Jesse Phillips (sp?) 
-Forthcoming conversation with Colson 

-Possible meeting with the President 
-Sherman 

-Role with Star 
-Editorials 

-Possible meeting with the President 
 

Sherman 
-Articles in Star 

-Effect 
 

Previous Senate vote on foreign aid program 
-Public reaction 
-J. William Fulbright 
-William Timmons’ previous meeting with Scott 
-President's schedule 

-Bipartisan Congressional leadership 
-Vietnam 
-Greece 

-President's forthcoming conversation with George H. Mahon 
-White House response 

-Michael J. Mansfield 
-House and Senate Appropriations Committees 
-Bipartisan Congressional leaders 
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-Bush's previous statements 
-President's performance 

 
Polls 

-Newspaper articles 
-Gallup, Harris 

 
United Nations vote on Taiwan 

-As an issue 
 

Previous Senate vote on foreign aid program 
-As an issue 
-Scott's statement 

-Fulbright, Edward M. Kennedy 
Edward M. Kennedy 

-Republican attacks 
-Press coverage 

-Compared with Supreme Court nomination issue 
 

Agnew 
-Forthcoming speech  

-Foreign policy 
-Patrick J. Buchanan 
-William L. Safire 
-Tone and content 

 
Sherman 

-Colson's forthcoming investigation 
-Hempstone 
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Conversation No. 13-52 
 
Date:  November 1, 1971 
Time:  1:30 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 

Request for a call to Lloyd J. Christie 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-53 
 
Date:  November 1, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 1:46 pm and 2:29 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 302-26] 
 

Request for a call to Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon 
 
 
 
 

 
Conversation No. 13-54 

 
Date:  November 1, 1971 
Time:  2:29 pm - 2:30 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon. 
 
[See Conversation No. 302-27] 
 
 



 
 

NIXON PRESIDENTIAL MATERIALS STAFF 
 

Tape Subject Log 
(rev. 10/06) 

 
 

 

38 

********************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
[Personal Returnable] 
[Duration:  32s  ] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-55 
 
Date:  November 1, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 2:30 pm and 2:47 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 302-30] 
 

Request for a call to Ronald L. Ziegler 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-56 
 
Date:  November 1, 1971 
Time:  2:47 pm - 2:49 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Ronald L. Ziegler. 
 
[See Conversation No. 302-31] 
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President's schedule 
-Melvin R. Laird 
-William P. Rogers 
-Henry A. Kissinger, Laird 

-Photographs 
-Arrangement 

 
Ziegler's press briefing 

-Foreign aid program 
 

Foreign aid program 
-Laird's possible statement 

-Nixon Doctrine 
-Ziegler's press briefing 

-Senate 
-Senate's previous vote 

 
Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon's schedule 

-Ziegler's forthcoming announcement 
 

Foreign countries 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-57 
 
Date:  November 1, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 2:55 pm and 3:55 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 302-32A] 
 

Request for a call to Ronald L. Ziegler 
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Conversation No. 13-58 
 
Date:  November 1, 1971 
Time:  3:55 pm - 3:56 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
Henry A. Kissinger talked with Ronald L. Ziegler. 
 
[See Conversation No. 302-32B] 
 

President's schedule 
-Laird 
-Photographers 

-Kissinger 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-59 
 
Date:  November 1, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 5:18 pm and 5:34 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 

Request for a call to Charles W. Colson 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-60 
 
Date:  November 1, 1971 
Time:  7:42 pm - 8:03 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Charles W. Colson. 
 

Foreign aid bill 
-Melvin R. Laird's statement 

-Press coverage 
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-American Broadcasting Company [ABC] 
-Columbia Broadcasting System [CBS] 
-Wire services 

-Senate vote on foreign aid 
-William P. Rogers 

-Forthcoming statement 
-Conversation with John A. Scali 

 
George Meany and E. Frank Fitzsimmons 

-Forthcoming conversation with Colson 
-Possible actions by other labor leaders 

-James Suffridge 
-Paul Hall 

-Wheat shipments 
-Oil shipments 

-President's schedule 
-Peter M. Flanigan, George P. Shultz 
-Forthcoming meeting with William McMahon 

-Colson's schedule 
-Flanigan's views 
-Oil, farm policies 
-Shultz's views 
-Farm issue 

-Hall, Suffridge 
-Fitzsimmons 
-Jay Lovestone 

-Forthcoming meeting with Colson 
-Joseph A. Beirne 
-Joseph D. Keenan 

-Pay Board 
-Possible legislation 

-Views about pay increases and freeze 
-Shultz 
-Possible administration alternatives 

-Possible strikes 
-Popular support for President's economic program 
-Role in American Federation of Labor-Council of Industrial Organizations [AFL-

CIO] 
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Foreign aid program 
-Scali's efforts 

-Colson 
-Vice President Spiro T. Agnew 
-Harry S. Truman 

 
Edward W. Brooke, Jr. 

-Call to Colson 
-Edward M. Kennedy 

-Statements 
-Recent voting record 

 
Edmund S. Muskie 

-Voting record 
 

Hubert H. Humphrey 
-Voting record 

 
Agnew 

-Forthcoming speech 
-Senators' voting records 

 
Kennedy 

-Statements 
 

James R. (“Jimmy”) Hoffa 
-Possible clemency 

-Fitzsimmons 
-Colson’s view 

-Parole Board 
-Forthcoming decision in July 1972 
-John N. Mitchell's role 
-Decision, August 1971 
-Connections with unions 

-Possible clemency 
-Fitzsimmons 

-Pay Board 
-Control of Teamsters 
-United Auto Workers [UAW] 
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Pay Board meeting, October 1972 
-Attendees 

-Meany 
-Fitzsimmons, Leonard Woodcock 

 
Hoffa 

-Parole Board 
-Kennedy's possible actions 

-Robert F. Kennedy 
-Time in prison 

-Popular opinion 
-Possible clemency 

-White House action 
-Reaction 

-Life magazine 
-Clark Mollenhoff 
-Edward Kennedy 
-Mollenhoff 

-Justification 
-Parole Board 

-August 1972 meeting 
-Fitzsimmons 

-Possible clemency 
-Justification 
-Popular opinion 
-Time in prison 
-Daniel Ellsberg case 
-Conduct in prison 
-Wife, Josephine [Poszywak] 
-Hoffa's health 

 
Pay Board 

-Fitzsimmons’ role 
-Shultz's view 

-Arnold R. Weber 
 

Teamsters 
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Fitzsimmons 
-Forthcoming conversation with Colson 

-Pay Board 
-Meany 

-Hoffa 
 

Foreign aid program 
 

National economy 
-President's Phase II program 

-Colson's forthcoming call to Fitzsimmons 
-Status 

-Retail credit 
-John B. Connally 

-Schedule 
-Relations with labor leaders 

-Meany 
-Pay Board 

-Colson's forthcoming conversation with Lovestone 
-Meany's possible actions 

 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-61 
 
Date:  November 1, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 8:03 pm and 8:12 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 

Request for a call to Henry A. Kissinger 
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Conversation No. 13-62 
 
Date:  November 1, 1971 
Time:  8:12 pm - 8:17 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Henry A. Kissinger. 
 

Kissinger's health 
-W. Kenneth Riland 

 
Foreign aid program 

-Melvin R. Laird's statement 
-Troops 
-Press coverage 
-Kissinger's conversation with Ronald L. Ziegler 

-William P. Rogers’ forthcoming statement 
-John A. Scali's efforts 

-Charles W. Colson 
-Options 

-Security assistance 
-Development assistance 
-Effect 

-Foreign Relations Committee 
-Hanoi Radio's comments 

 
Vietnam 

-Casualties 
-Helicopter crash 

 
Foreign aid program 

-President's possible conversation with William McMahon 
-Laird 

-Rogers’ forthcoming statement 
-Kissinger's Vietnam negotiations 
-Continuing resolution 
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Conversation No. 13-63 
 
Date:  November 2, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 8:43 am and 9:19 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 611-2A] 
 

Request for a call to Ronald L. Ziegler 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-64 
 
Date:  November 2, 1971 
Time:  9:19 am - 9:20 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Ronald L. Ziegler. 
 
[See Conversation No. 611-2B] 
 

William P. Rogers’ schedule 
-Press briefing 

 
Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon's trip 

-National Security Council [NSC] efforts 
-Ziegler's announcement 

-Constance M. Stuart 
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Conversation No. 13-65 
 
Date:  November 2, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 12:43 pm and 12:47 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 611-16] 
 

Request for a call to John H. Rousselot 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-66 
 
Date:  November 2, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 12:43 pm and 12:47 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 611-19] 
 

Request for a call to Barber B. Conable, Jr. 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-67 
 
Date:  November 2, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 12:43 pm and 12:47 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 611-20] 
 

Request for a call to Clarence E. Miller 
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Conversation No. 13-68 

 
Date:  November 2, 1971 
Time:  12:56 pm - 12:57 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Clarence E. Miller. 
 
[See Conversation No. 611-21A] 
 

President's conversation with William E. Timmons 
-Miller's birthday 

-President's father 
-Age 

 
Helen Miller 

 
Miller's support for President's programs 

 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-69 
 
Date:  November 2, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 12:57 pm and 1:06 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The White House operator talked with the President. 
 
[See Conversation No. 611-21B] 
 

Barber B. Conable, Jr.'s location 
-Return call 
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Conversation No. 13-70 
 
Date:  November 2, 1971 
Time:  1:06 pm - 1:08 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with John H. Rousselot. 
 
[See Conversation No. 611-21C] 
 

President's conversation with William E. Timmons 
-Rousselot's birthday 

-Age 
 

Rousselot's support for President's programs 
-People's Republic of China [PRC] 

-President's schedule 
-Rousselot's conversation with Clark MacGregor 

 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-71 
 
Date  November 2, 1971 
Time:  1:09 pm - 1:10 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Barber B. Conable, Jr. 
 
[See Conversation No. 611-21D] 
 

Conable's birthday 
-Legislative lobbying 
-Age 
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Conversation No. 13-72 
 
Date:  November 2, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 1:15 pm and 1:30 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 300-2] 
 

Request for a call to William P. Rogers 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-73 
 
Date:  November 2, 1971 
Time:  1:30 pm - 1:31 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with William P. Rogers. 
 
[See Conversation No. 300-03] 
 

President's conversation with William McMahon 
-Vietnam 

-Rogers 
-Henry A. Kissinger 

 
Rogers’ statement 

-Views of John A. Scali and Ronald L. Ziegler 
 

McMahon 
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Conversation No. 13-74 
 
Date:  November 2, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 2:03 pm and 2:26 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 300-6] 
 

Request for a call to George P. Shultz 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-75 
 
Date:  November 2, 1971 
Time:  2:26 pm - 2:34 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with George P. Shultz. 
 
[See Conversation No. 300-7] 
 

National economy 
-Pay Board 

-Benjamin F. Biaggini 
-Forthcoming meeting with Shultz 
-Proposition for George Meany 

-Forthcoming meeting with Shultz 
-Deferred wage increases 

-Administration's goal 
-Arthur F. Burns’ view 
-Meany 
-Administration's goal 
-1972 election 
-Labor's goal 
-Possible public reaction 
-Possible White House response 
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Conversation No. 13-76 
 
Date:  November 2, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 3:00 pm and 3:07 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 613-1] 
 

Request for a call to George P. Shultz 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-77 
 
Date:  November 2, 1971 
Time:  3:07 pm - 3:11 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with George P. Shultz. 
 
[See Conversation No. 613-2] 
 

National economy 
-John B. Connally 

-Possible messages from President 
-Shultz's preparation 

-George Meany 
-Pay Board 

-Possible action 
-Charles W. Colson's contact with Frank Fitzsimmons 

-Meany 
-Deferred wage increases 

-Benjamin F. Biaggini's views 
-Colson's views 
-Deferred wage increases 

-Contracts 
-Administration position 

 
 



 
 

NIXON PRESIDENTIAL MATERIALS STAFF 
 

Tape Subject Log 
(rev. 10/06) 

 
 

 

53 

Conversation No. 13-78 
 
Date:  November 2, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 3:11 pm and 6:55 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The White House operator talked with the President. 
 
[See Conversation No. 613-5A] 
 

The President's schedule 
-Previous trips to Algeria 

 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-79 
 
Date:  November 2, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 11:28 pm and 11:44 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 

Request for a call to Henry A. Kissinger 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-80 
 
Date:  November 2, 1971 
Time:  11:44 pm - 11:57 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Henry A. Kissinger. 
 

William McMahon 
-State Dinner 
-President's Toast 
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President's schedule 
-Eisaku Sato 

-Kissinger 
-Forthcoming visit to Japan 

-Possible meeting with the President 
-Australia, New Zealand 

 
US Treaty obligations 

-Thailand 
-Public opinion 

-Australia 
-Walter Lippman’s comments 
-Support for US 

 
Australia 

-Mrs. McMahon's statement 
-Great Britain 

-Relations with US 
-John B. Connally 

 
President's schedule 

-State visits 
-McMahon 

 
Australia 

-World War II coast watchers in Solomon Islands 
-Press reports 

 
Clare Booth Luce 

-Previous conversation with President 
-Kissinger 
-US foreign policy 

-Support for the President 
-Peoples Republic of China [PRC] 

-Possible role in administration 
-President’s Foreign Intelligence Advisory Board [PFIAB] 
-Gerard C. Smith 
-Effect 
-Kissinger's forthcoming conversation with Alexander M. Haig, Jr. 

-Senate rejection as Ambassador to Brazil 
-Possible role in administration 
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Messages from PRC 
-Vernon E. Walters 
-President's forthcoming visit 

-President's family 
-Itinerary 
-Timing 

-Ambassador [Forename unknown] Huang (sp?) 
-Statement 

-Effect of US-PRC relations 
-World peace 

-Chou En-lai 
-Compared to Anatoliy F. Dobrynin 

 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 2 
[National Security] 
[Duration:  3s  ] 
 
 

PRC 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 2 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
 

-Instructions 
-McMahon 
-Role in PRC 
-Communication with Walters 
-Schedule 

 
United Nations [UN] vote on Taiwan 

-PRC’s views 
-The President’s assessment 

-Kissinger's conversation with George W. Ball 
-Foreign aid bill 
-Possible vote in 1972 

-Administration's handling 
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-Ronald W. Reagan 
-President's statement 
-Criticism 

 
Luce 

-Forthcoming conversation with Kissinger 
 

State Dinner for McMahon 
-Entertainment 

-Jan Peerce [Richard Tucker?] 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-81 
 
Date:  November 3, 1971 
Time:  8:55 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 301-3] 
 

Request for a call to Frank L. Rizzo 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-82 
 
Date:  November 3, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 8:55 am and 9:00 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 301-6] 
 

Request for a call to Charles W. Colson 
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Conversation No. 13-83 
 
Date:  November 3, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 9:00 am and 9:11 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Charles W. Colson. 
 
[See Conversation No. 301-7A] 
 

National economy 
-Pay Board 

-Colson's conversation with Frank Fitzsimmons 
-Contracts 
-Deferred wage payments 

-George P. Shultz 
-Benjamin F. Biaggini's proposal 

-George Meany 
-Contracts 

-Management's view 
-Fitzsimmons’ participation 
-Colson's conversation with Jay Lovestone 

-President's schedule 
-American Federation of Labor-Council of Industrial Organizations 

[AFL-CIO] Convention 
-Meany's participation 
-Possible extension of freeze 

-Effect 
-President's schedule 

-Colson, Shultz 
-Arnold R. Weber 

-President's conversation with Shultz 
-President's schedule 

-Colson's forthcoming meeting with unions 
-Wheat deal 

 
Louis P. Harris 

-Poll 
-Vietnam 
-Peoples Republic of China [PRC] 
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-United Nations [UN] vote 
-Vietnam 

-Public mood 
-Column 
-Poll 

-PRC 
-UN 
-Economy 

-Phase II 
-Edward M. Kennedy 
-UN 
-Democratic public relations efforts 

-Harris’ views 
 

Elections, November 2nd 
-Effect on Administration 

-Frank L. Rizzo 
-William Thacher Longstreth 

-Ralph J. Perk 
-Richard G. Lugar 
-Perk 

-Previous assistance to Administration 
-H. John ("Jack") Heinz, III 

-James D. Corbett 
-Support of Boilermakers and other unions 

-George R. Bell’s efforts 
-Rizzo 

-Social issue 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-84 
 
Date:  November 3, 1971 
Time:  9:12 am - 9:13 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Frank L. Rizzo. 
 
[See Conversation No. 301-7B] 
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Rizzo's election 
-Issues 

 
Rizzo's future relations with the White House 

-John D. Ehrlichman 
-Role 

 
Inauguration 

 
Campaign 

 
Bicentennial celebration 

-Role of federal government 
 

Rizzo's schedule 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-85 
 
Date:  November 3, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 9:13 am and 9:16 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 301-7C] 
 

Request for a call to Rose Mary Woods 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-86 
 
Date:  November 3, 1971 
Time:  9:16 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The White House operator talked with the President. 
 
[See Conversation No. 301-7D] 
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Call to Rose Mary Woods 
-Alice McPhillips (sp?) 
-Marjorie P. Acker 

 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-87 
 
Date:  November 3, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 9:16 am and 9:19 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 301-7E] 
 

Request for a call to Ralph J. Perk 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-88 
 
Date:  November 3, 1971 
Time:  9:19 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The White House operator talked with the President. 
 
[See Conversation No. 301-7F] 
 

Rose Mary Woods’ location 
-Marjorie P. Acker 

 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-89 
 
Date:  November 3, 1971 
Time:  9:25 am - 9:26 am 
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Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Ralph J. Perk. 
 
[See Conversation No. 301-7G] 
 

Perk's schedule 
-Media 

 
President's schedule 

-William McMahon dinner 
 

Perk's election 
 

Perk's future relations with the White House 
-Assistance 

 
Perk's schedule 

-White House church service 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-90 
 
Date:  November 3, 1971 
Time:  9:59 am - 10:00 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
Rose Mary Woods talked with the President. 
 
[See Conversation No. 301-7I] 
 

Rose Mary Wood's forthcoming call to Walter H. Annenberg 
-President's call to Frank L. Rizzo 

 
Elections 

-Rizzo 
-William Thacher Longstreth 

-Support for the Administration 
-Richard G. Lugar 
-Ralph J. Perk 
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The President conferred with Henry A. Kissinger at an unknown time. 
 

Entrance 
 
[End of conferral] 
 

Rose Mary Woods’ call to Annenberg 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-91 
 
Date:  November 3, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 10:10 am and 10:41 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 301-7J] 
 

Request for a call to Pete Wilson 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-92 
 
Date:  November 3, 1971 
Time:  10:41 am - 10:43 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Pete Wilson. 
 
[See Conversation No. 301-7M] 
 

Wilson 
-Election 
-Future relations with the White House 

-John D. Ehrlichman 
-H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 
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[Duration:  1m 39s  

-Robert H. Finch 
 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 2 
[Personal Returnable] 

] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 2 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
 

Wilson's forthcoming meeting with press 
-The President’s telephone call 
-Domestic Council 

-White House support 
 

Wilson's political career 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-93 
 
Date:  November 3, 1971 
Time:  10:44 am - 10:45 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
Rose Mary Woods talked with the President. 
 
[See Conversation No. 301-7N] 
 

Frank L. Rizzo's call to Walter H. Annenberg 
-President's call to Rizzo 
-President's forthcoming call to Annenberg 
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Conversation No. 13-94 
 
Date:  November 3, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 10:45 am and 11:10 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 301-7] 
 

Request for a call to John N. Mitchell 
 
The President conferred with John D. Ehrlichman at an unknown time. 
 
[End of conferral] 
 

Mitchell's location 
 
Haldeman conferred with the President and Ehrlichman at an unknown time. 
 
[See Conversation No. 301-7; one item has been withdrawn from the conferral] 
 
[End of conferral] 
 

Mitchell 
 
Haldeman conferred with the President and John Ehrlichman at an unknown time. 
 
[See Conversation No. 301-7; one item has been withdrawn from the conferral] 
 
[End of conferral] 
 
Haldeman talked with John Mitchell at an unknown time. 
 

Mitchell's schedule 
-President 

-Forthcoming trip to Florida 
-Dinner for Robert P. Griffin 
-Florida 
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Conversation No. 13-95 

 
Date:  November 3, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 10:45 am and 11:10 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 301-7P] 
 

Request for a call to John N. Mitchell 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-96 
 
Date:  November 3, 1971 
Time:  11:10 am - 11:17 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with John N. Mitchell. 
 
[See Conversation No. 301-7Q] 
 

Grand Rapids, Michigan case 
-Gerald R. Ford's conversation with President 
-Judge Albert J. Engel, Jr. 

-Father Albert J. Engel 
-Busing order 

-Ford’s concern 
-Robert P. Griffin 
-Philip A. Hart 

-Recall 
-Mitchell's possible intervention 

-Texas and Tennessee cases 
-Timing 

-Mitchell's conversations 
-Ford 
-Griffin 

-Detroit situation 
-Possible Department of Justice intervention 

-Mitchell's forthcoming conversation with Ford 
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Mitchell's schedule 
-Dinner for Griffin 

-Possible remarks 
-Busing 

 
Elections, November 2nd 

-Frank L. Rizzo 
-Cleveland 
-Richard G. Lugar 
-Pete Wilson 

 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
[Personal Returnable] 
[Duration:  1m 40s  ] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
 

-President's telephone calls 
-Rizzo, Perk 
-Buhlen[?] 
-Lugar, Wilson 

-Rizzo 
-Support for administration 
-Call to Walter H. Annenberg 
-Rose Mary Woods’ call to the President 
-Mitchell's call to Annenberg 

 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 2 
[Personal Returnable] 
[Duration:  1m 46s  ] 
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END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 2 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-97 
 
Date:  November 3, 1971 
Time:  12:16 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 301-8] 
 

Request for a call to Walter H. Annenberg 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-98 
 
Date:  November 3, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 12:16 pm and 12:20 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 301-12] 
 

Request for a call to Charles W. Colson 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-99 
 
Date:  November 3, 1971 
Time:  12:22 pm - 12:23 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
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The President talked with Charles W. Colson. 
 
[See Conversation No. 301-13B] 
 

Colson's schedule 
-Maritime unions 

-Andrew E. Gibson 
-President's message 

 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-100 
 
Date:  November 3, 1971 
Time:  12:25 pm - 12:31 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Walter H. Annenberg. 
 
[See Conversation No. 301-13C] 
 

Frank L. Rizzo 
-Election 
-Telephone call to Annenberg 

-Rose Mary Woods’ conversation with President 
-Reaction to President's call 

-Contrasted with William Thacher Longstreth 
-Future relations with Annenberg 

-Administration support 
 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
[Personal Returnable] 
[Duration:  49s  ] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
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********************************************************************** 
 
 

Annenberg's schedule 
 

President's schedule 
-Leslie T. (“Bob”) Hope 

 
President's policies 

 
Foreign aid program 

-Senate vote 
-Continuing resolution 

-Administration options 
 

United Nations vote on Taiwan 
 

Supreme Court nominations 
-Lewis F. Powell, Jr. and William H. Rehnquist 
-Powell 

-Letter from unknown Virginian to Annenberg 
-Age 

-William O. Douglas 
 

Rizzo and Pennsylvania 
 

Edward R.G. Heath 
-Notification of President's forthcoming trip to Moscow 

-President's previous conversation with Sir Alexander F. Douglas-Home 
-US policy toward South Africa and Rhodesia 
-Relations with Europeans 
-Common Market 

 
Lee Annenberg 

-Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon 
 
 
 
 



 
 

NIXON PRESIDENTIAL MATERIALS STAFF 
 

Tape Subject Log 
(rev. 10/06) 

 
 

 

70 

Conversation No. 13-101 
 
Date:  November 3, 1971 
Time:  2:39 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 301-17] 
 

Request for a call to Frank S. ("Hap") Farley 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-102 
 
Date:  November 3, 1971 
Time:  2:44 pm - 2:45 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Frank S. (“Hap”) Farley. 
 
[See Conversation No. 301-19] 
 

Farley 
-Election, November 2nd 
-Clifford P. Case's activities 

-Florida 
-Federal investigation 

-President's possible conversation with John N. Mitchell 
-Case 
-Florida 
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Conversation No. 13-103 
 
Date:  November 3, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 2:45 pm and 3:00 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 301-22] 
 

Request for a call to Charles W. Colson 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-104 
 
Date:  November 3, 1971 
Time:  3:00 pm - 3:01 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Charles W. Colson. 
 
[See Conversation No. 301-23] 
 

Colson's schedule 
-A meeting 

-Duration 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-105 
 
Date:  November 3, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 3:01 pm and 4:25 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
Charles W. Colson talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 301-25A] 
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Request for a call to office 
 
Colson conferred with the President. 
 

Stock market 
 
[End of conferral] 
 
Colson talked with Joan [Surname unknown] in his office at an unknown time. 
 

Stock market 
 
Colson conferred with the President. 
 

Stock market 
-Activity 

 
Phone line 

 
Stock market 

 
[End of conferral] 
 
Dick [Richard Howard?] came on the line at an unknown time. 
 

Stock market 
-Closing price and volume 

 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-106 
 
Date:  November 3, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 3:01 pm and 4:25 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
Charles W. Colson talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 301-25B] 
 

Request for a call to Arthur F. Burns 
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The White House operator talked with Burns’ office at an unknown time. 
 

Colson's call to Burns 
-President 

-Burns’ location 
 
Colson talked with an unknown woman at an unknown time. 
 

Burns’ location 
-Cost of Living Council meeting 

 
Burns’ statement, November 2nd 

-Stock market reaction 
-Colson's memo to President 

 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-107 
 
Date:  November 3, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 4:28 pm and 4:34 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 612-3] 
 

Request for a call to Russell B. Long 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-108 
 
Date:  November 3, 1971 
Time:  4:34 pm - 4:40 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Russell B. Long. 
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[See Conversation No. 612-4A] 
 

Long's birthday 
 

Long's schedule 
-Long's wife 
-Pending legislation 

 
Possible tax deduction for domestic help 

-Creation of jobs 
-Level of pay 
-Provisions 
-Treasury Department's view 

-Wallace F. Bennett 
-Provisions 
-Labor's possible view 
-President's conversation with Bennett 
-John B. Connally 
-Long's conversation with Mrs. Long 
-Cost 

 
Long's birthday 

-Winston S. Churchill's statement on aging 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-109 
 
Date:  November 3, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 4:40 pm and 4:42 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 612-4B] 
 

Request for a call to Robert H. Finch 
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Conversation No. 13-110 
 
Date:  November 3, 1971 
Time:  4:42 pm - 4:43 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Robert H. Finch. 
 
[See Conversation No. 612-4C] 
 

Finch's schedule 
-Henry A. Kissinger, Alexander M. Haig, Jr. 

-Finch's previous trip 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-111 
 
Date:  November 3, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 4:43 pm and 4:46 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 612-4D] 
 

Request for a call to Phillip M. Crane 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-112 
 
Date:  November 3, 1971 
Time:  4:54 pm - 4:55 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Philip M. Crane. 
 
[See Conversation No. 612-4E] 
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Crane's birthday 
-William E. Timmons 
-Crane's daughter's comment 

 
Crane's schedule 

-Mrs. Crane 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-113 
 
Date:  November 3, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 4:55 pm and 5:04 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 612-4F] 
 

Request for a call to Clark MacGregor 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-114 
 
Date:  November 3, 1971 
Time:  5:04 pm - 5:08 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Clark MacGregor. 
 
[See Conversation No. 612-4G] 
 

Pending legislation 
-Gerald R. Ford's conversation with MacGregor 

-Leslie C. Arends 
-Conversation with Carl B. Albert 

-Possible amendments 
-Michael J. Mansfield 
-John Sherman Cooper and Frank F. Church 

-Possible vote 
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-Senate 
-President's conversation with Robert H. Finch 
-Allen J. Ellender's statement 

-Possible conference 
-Continuing resolution for agencies' funding 

-Office of Economic Opportunity 
-District of Columbia 
-Department of Defense 
-Foreign assistance 
-Strategy of Ellender, Mansfield, and J. William Fulbright 

-Senate 
-William P. Rogers’ meeting, November 3rd 
-MacGregor's conversation with George D. Aiken 

-Gale W. McGee 
-John Sparkman 
-John Sherman Cooper 
-Hugh Scott 

-Cooper's conversation with Rogers 
-Redrafting amendment 

-President's meeting with Ford and Arends 
-President's schedule 

-Ellender's motion picture 
-Henry A. Kissinger's recommendation 

 
[Kissinger can be heard in the background] 
 

-Finch 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-115 
 
Date:  November 4, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 1:05 pm and 1:10 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 614-4] 
 

Request for a call to Joel T. Broyhill 
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Conversation No. 13-116 
 
Date:  November 4, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 1:05 pm and 1:10 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 614-6] 
 

Request for a call to Robert H. Steele 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-117 
 
Date:  November 4, 1971 
Time:  1:11 pm - 1:12 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The White House operator talked with the President. 
 
[See Conversation No. 614-7A] 
 

President's call to Joel T. Broyhill 
 

President's call to Robert H. Steele 
 
The President talked with Steele. 
 

Steele's birthday 
 

Steele's appeal to youth 
 
 
********************************************************************** 
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BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
[Personal Returnable] 
[Duration:  7s  ] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-118 
 
Date:  November 4, 1971 
Time:  1:12 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The White House operator talked with the President. 
 
[See Conversation No. 614-7B] 
 

Joel T. Broyhill's location 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-119 
 
Date:  November 4, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 1:12 pm and 1:48 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The White House operator talked with the President. 
 
[See Conversation No. 614-7C] 
 

Call to Joel T. Broyhill 
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Conversation No. 13-120 
 
Date:  November 4, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 1:48 pm and 3:47 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 300-14] 
 

Request for a call to Charles W. Colson 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-121 
 
Date:  November 4, 1971 
Time:  3:47 pm - 3:52 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Charles W. Colson. 
 
[See Conversation No. 300-16] 
 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
[Personal Returnable] 
[Duration:  1s  ] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
 
****************************************************************************** 
 
 

President's schedule 
-Indira Gandhi 

 
National economy 

-Grain shipments to Soviet Union 
-Maritime unions 
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-Agreement 
-John F. Kennedy, Lyndon B. Johnson 

-Peter G. Peterson's contacts with Soviet Embassy 
-Public announcement 

-Timing 
-Colson's forthcoming conversation with Henry A. Kissinger 
-Continental Grain Company 
-Effect in Farm Belt 
-Public relations actions 

 
Frank Stanton 

-Conversation with Colson 
-Daniel L. Schorr report 

 
National economy 

-Wholesale prices 
-Colson's conversations with John W. Chancellor and Howard K. Smith 

-Stock market 
-Volume 
-Chase Manhattan's lowering of prime rate 
-Wholesale prices 

-Schorr story 
-November 5th unemployment statistics 

-Chancellor, Smith 
-Grain shipments to Soviet Union 

-Kissinger's forthcoming call to Anatoliy F. Dobrynin 
-Soviets' comments to Secretary of Agriculture 

-Pay Board 
-Colson's forthcoming meeting with Clark Mollenhoff 

-James R. (“Jimmy”) Hoffa 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-122 
 
Date:  November 4, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 4:02 pm and 4:39 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
Alexander M. Haig talked with the White House operator. 
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[See Conversation No. 614-12A] 
 

Request for a call to Peter G. Peterson 
 
The President can be heard in the background with Kofi A. Busia. 
 
Haig talked with Peter G. Peterson at an unknown time. 
 

Peterson's schedule 
-Meeting with Busia 

 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-123 
 
Date:  November 4, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 4:50 pm and 4:54 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 614-15] 
 

Request for a call to Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-124 
 
Date:  November 4, 1971 
Time:  4:54 pm - 4:55 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Thelma C. (“Pat”) Nixon. 
 
[See Conversation No. 614-17] 
 

Mrs. Nixon's schedule 
-Upcoming trip to Africa 

-Kofi A. Busia 
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-Liberia 
-Ghana 

-United Nations [UN] 
-Schools 

 
 

Conversation No. 13-125 
 
Date:  November 4, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 4:55 pm and 4:57 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 614-18A] 
 

Request for a call to Charles W. Colson 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-126 
 
Date:  November 4, 1971 
Time:  4:57 pm - 4:59 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Charles W. Colson. 
[See Conversation No. 614-18B] 
 

National economy 
-Pay Board 

-George P. Shultz's conversation with Colson 
-Soviet Union grain deal 

-Henry A. Kissinger 
-Conversation with President 
-Forthcoming conversation with Anatoliy F. Dobrynin 

-Stock market 
-Volume and close 
-Wholesale price index 
-Effect of Daniel L. Schorr's report 
-Prospects 
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Conversation No. 13-127 
 
Date:  November 4, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 6:25 pm and 6:28 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 614-22] 
 

Request for a call to Arthur F. Burns 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-128 
 
Date:  November 4, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 6:25 pm and 6:28 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The White House operator talked with the President. 
 
[See Conversation No. 614-23] 
 

Arthur F. Burns’ location 
 

Message for Mrs. Burns 
-Burns’ previous call 
-Burns’ future meeting with the President 
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Conversation No. 13-129 
 
Date:  November 4, 1971 
Time:  7:13 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 

Request for a call to H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-130 
 
Date:  November 4, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 7:13 pm and 7:15 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The White House operator talked with the President. 
 

Request for a call to H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-131 
 
Date:  November 4, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 7:13 pm and 7:15 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 

Request for a call to Vernon C. Coffey or Craig S. Campbell 
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Conversation No. 13-132 
 
Date:  November 4, 1971 
Time:  7:15 pm - 7:16 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Craig S. Campbell. 
 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
[Personal Returnable] 
[Duration:  20s  ] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-133 
 
Date:  November 4, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 7:16 pm and 7:23 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 

Request for a call to Ed Marinaro 
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Conversation No. 13-134 
 
Date:  November 4, 1971 
Time:  7:23 pm - 7:24 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman. 
 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
[Personal Returnable] 
[Duration:  12s  ] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-135 
 
Date:  November 4, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 7:24 pm and 7:35 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 

Call to Lloyd J. Christie 
-Previous call attempt 
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Conversation No. 13-136 
 
Date:  November 4, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 7:24 pm and 7:35 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The White House operator talked with the President. 
 

Call to Lloyd J. Christie 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-137 
 
Date:  November 4, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 7:24 pm and 7:25 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 

Request for a call to Douglas L. Hallett 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-138 
 
Date:  November 4, 1971 
Time:  7:35 pm - 7:36 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Lloyd J. Christie. 
 

Christie's letter to President 
 

Christie's son 
 
 
 
 



 
 

NIXON PRESIDENTIAL MATERIALS STAFF 
 

Tape Subject Log 
(rev. 10/06) 

 
 

 

89 

Conversation No. 13-139 
 
Date:  November 4, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 7:36 pm and 7:37 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 

Request for a call to H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-140 
 
Date:  November 4, 1971 
Time:  7:37 pm - 7:38 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman. 
 

John D. Ehrlichman's schedule 
-Possible meeting with the President 

 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-141 
 
Date:  November 4, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 7:38 pm and 7:43 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 

Request for a call to John D. Ehrlichman 
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Conversation No. 13-142 
 
Date:  November 4, 1971 
Time:  7:43 pm - 7:44 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with John D. Ehrlichman. 
 

President's previous conversation with H. R. (“Bob”) Haldeman 
-Ehrlichman's schedule 

 
Earl L. Butz 

-Possible appointment 
-Frederic V. Malek 
-Bryce N. Harlow 
-John C. Whitaker 
-John Kyl 

-Forthcoming meeting with Whitaker 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-143 
 
Date:  November 4, 1971 
Time:  7:44 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 

Request for a call to Henry A. Kissinger 
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Conversation No. 13-144 
 
Date:  November 4, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 7:44 pm and 7:47 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The White House operator talked with the President. 
 

President's forthcoming meeting with Kissinger 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-145 
 
Date:  November 5, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 7:35 am and 7:50 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 615-1] 
 

Request for a call to Edward V. Regan 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-146 
 
Date:  November 5, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 8:46 am and 8:50 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 

Request for a call to Charles W. Colson 
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Conversation No. 13-147 
 
Date:  November 5, 1971 
Time:  8:50 am - 8:52 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Charles W. Colson. 
 
[See Conversation No. 615-4A] 
 

Soviet Union grain deal 
-Public relations 
-Schedules of Colson and two unknown men 

-Possible meeting with Congressmen 
-Possible press coverage 

 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-148 
 
Date:  November 5, 1971 
Time:  9:24 am - 9:28 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Edward V. Regan. 
 
[See Conversation No. 615-8A] 
 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
[Personal Returnable] 
[Duration:  1m 1s  ] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
 
********************************************************************** 
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Regan's future relations with the White House 
-John D. Ehrlichman 

 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 2 
[Personal Returnable] 
[Duration:  59s  ] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 2 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
 

-Bond issue 
-Regan's position 

 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 3 
[Personal Returnable] 
[Duration:  44s  ] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 3 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
 

Buffalo Bills 
-Jack F. Kemp 
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Conversation No. 13-149 
 
Date:  November 5, 1971 
Time:  9:48 am - 9:50 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Stephen B. Bull in the background. 
 
[See Conversation No. 615-8B] 
 
The President talked with John V. N. Klein. 
 
[See Conversation No. 615-8] 
 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
[Personal Returnable] 
[Duration:  47s  ] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
 

Klein's location 
-President's schedule 
-Weather in Florida 

 
John D. Ehrlichman's schedule 

-Klein’s recent electoral victory 
 

Klein's schedule 
-Family 
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Conversation No. 13-150 
 
Date:  November 5, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 11:04 am and 11:06 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 
[See Conversation No. 615-14] 
 
 
*********************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
[Agency Policy] 
[Duration:  15s  ] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-151 
 
Date:  November 5, 1971 
Time:  11:06 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 

Request for a call to William P. Rogers 
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Conversation No. 13-152 
 
Date:  November 5, 1971 
Time:  11:07 am - 11:09 am 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with [name withheld]. 
 
[See Conversation No. 615-15] 
 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
[Agency Policy] 
[Duration:  54s  ] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-153 
 
Date:  November 5, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 12:25 pm and 12:52 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 

Request for a call to Charles W. Colson 
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Conversation No. 13-154 
 
Date:  November 5, 1971 
Time:  12:52 pm - 12:55 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Charles W. Colson. 
 
[See Conversation No. 615-26] 
 

Cabinet meeting 
-John A. Scali's talk 

-Daniel P. Moynihan 
-Response 

 
National economy 

-Soviet Union grain deal 
-Public relations 
-Andrew E. Gibson's briefing 
-Ronald L. Ziegler 
-Department of Agriculture 
-Colson's note to President 

-President's possible call to Thomas W. ("Ted") Gleason and Jesse M. 
Calhoun 

-President's role 
-Lyndon B. Johnson, John F. Kennedy 

-Unemployment figures 
-Stock market 

-Unemployment figures 
-Pay Board 

 
Louis P. Harris 

-Schedule 
-Forthcoming conversation with Colson 
-Attendance at dinner 

-Wife 
 

President's schedule 
-Pay Board 
-Farm issue 

 
Clark R. Mollenhoff 
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-Previous conversation with Colson 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-155 
 
Date:  November 8, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 8:45 pm and 8:47 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 

Request for a call to Henry A. Kissinger 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-156 
 
Date:  November 8, 1971 
Time:  8:47 pm - 8:54 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Henry A. Kissinger. 
 

India-Pakistan 
-Washington Star story 
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********************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
[National Security] 
[Duration:  7m 48s  ] 
 
 

INDIA-PAKISTAN 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-157 
 
Date:  November 8, 1971 
Time:  Unknown between 8:54 pm and 9:03 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with the White House operator. 
 

Request for a call to Charles W. Colson 
 
 
 
 

Conversation No. 13-158 
 
Date:  November 8, 1971 
Time:  9:03 pm - 9:25 pm 
Location:  White House Telephone 
 
The President talked with Charles W. Colson. 
 

National economy 
-Pay Board 

-Vote on wage contracts 
-George Meany 
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-Leonard Woodcock 
-Frank Fitzsimmons 
-Efforts of Colson, George P. Shultz 
-Arnold R. Weber's plan 

-Weber 
-Conversation with Shultz 

-Meany's statement 
-Schedule 
-Vote on wage contracts 

-Press reports 
-Colson's forthcoming meeting with Donald H. Rumsfeld and Shultz 
-Effect 
-Fitzsimmons’ reaction 
-Woodcock's reaction 
-Possible Congressional reaction 
-Weber's possible action 
-Efforts of Colson and Shultz 
-Implementing regulations 
-Reaction of business community 
-Weber 

-Previous meeting 
-Wage contracts 

-Vote on wage contracts 
-Milton Friedman's views 
-President's schedule 
-Colson's conversations with Rumsfeld and Shultz 
-Meany's statement 

-Implementing regulations 
-President's schedule 
-Weber's role 
-Implications 
-Wording 

-James C. Hodgson 
-President's and Colson's conversations with Shultz 

 
News leads 

-Soviet Union grain deal 
-Unemployment report 

-Bureau of Labor Statistics [BLS] 
-Geoffrey H. Moore's testimony 
-Colson's conversation with Frederic V. Malek 

-Moore 
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-Hodgson's statement 
-Soviet Union grain deal 

 
National economy 

-Senate action on tax bill 
-Effect on stock market 

-Retail sales figures 
-Increases 
-Effect 

-Pay Board 
-Vote on wage contracts 

-Meany's statement 
-Cost of Living Council [COLC]  

-Possible action 
-Colson's forthcoming meeting with Rumsfeld 

-5.5 percent wage increases 
-Fitzsimmons’ call to Colson 

-Meany 
-Wage increase 

-Effect 
 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
BEGIN WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
[Personal Returnable] 
[Duration:  2m 23s  ] 
 
 
END WITHDRAWN ITEM NO. 1 
 
********************************************************************** 
 
 

National economy 
-Pay Board 

-5.5 percent wage increase 
-President’s view 
-Colson's meeting with Rumsfeld and Shultz 
-COLC 

 




